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Bhaauka Hukonaj BeaumnpoBuh

OuyBarbe COMCTBEHOI WAEHTUTETA, KYATYPHOI U
AYXOBHOTI HacAeha Hajborse ce MaHudecTyje Kpo3
6pojHE CMOMEHUKE KyAType, a nocebHO Kpo3
MaHacTupe U Lpkee. MupoT je 36or BeAukor 6poja
LUPKBM M MaHacTMpa Ha Tako MaAOM MpPOCTopy
no3HaT 1 Noa MMeHom “Manun Jepycanum”. MNpema
cayyBaHMM 3anuMcuMMa HakKoH ocAoboherba OA
Typaka y Tom neproay noctojano je 13 maHact1pa v
72 upkBe. AaHac y MMPOTCKOM Kpajy MOCTOjU MPEKO
45 upkaBu 1 MaHacTtupa. [paa Mupot n Typuctnuka
opraHusauuja Mupot yaaxy y ouyBaH€e 1 NPOMOLMjY
NMUPOTCKUX CBETUHbA, Y3 3HAYajaH pasBoj KYATYpHOT
1 BEPCKOr Typusma.

Vladika Nikolaj Velimirovic

The best witness of preservation of our own identity,
cultural and spiritual legacy are numerous cultural
monuments, especially monasteries and churches.
Pirotis also known as “Little Jerusalem* because of
many monasteries and churches on its teritory.
According to the preserved documents from the
period after the liberation from the Turks, there
were 13 monasteries and 72 churches in this area.
Nowdays there are over 45 monasteries and
churches in the area of Pirot municipality.



.Hacmp C.. JoBaH borocnoB
XIV Bek

MaHactup CB. JoBaH BorocnoB y Hapoay NO3HaTHju
Kao “lMoraHOBCKM MaHacTUp”, Hana3u ce Ha AeBOj
obann peke Jepme y OAM3MHM AMMWTPOBrpaAa,
3apayXbuHa je BAacTeAMHa KOHCTaHTHUHA
AejaHoBuha, ¢ kpaja XIV Beka. locae weroee
CMPTH, CTapakbe O MaHacTuMpy mpey3Mma Herosa
hepka JeneHa, cynpyra BU3aHTujcKor uapa MaHojna
Il Maneonora. LipkBa je ocAvkaHa BeEK KacHWje o
yeMy CBEAOYM HaTMUC M3HAA yAasa Mo KOMe cy
papoBK 3aBplueHn oktobpa 1499.roa. lanepuja
dpecaka ykynHe nospLunHe oko 360M2 ybpaja cey
HajBMLLA CAMKapcKa ocTBaperba Ha bankaHy. Op
jyna 1879.p0 HoBembpa 1920.maHactup ce
Hanasno y cactaBy byrapcke. Y maHactupy je
yyBaHa jeAHa 0A HajAernLnx MKoHa (T3B.ABOCTPYKa
MKOHa) C Kpaja XV BeKa NOKAOH LlapuLe JeneHe, Ha
KOjoj Cy C jepHe cTpaHe AMkoBM boropoauue u
JoBaHa BorocnaoBa, a ca Apyre 4YyAo y AaTOHCKOM
MaHacT1py, a AaHac Ce ca jol HEKUM AparoLeHo-
cTMMa 13 MoraHOBCKOr MaHacTMpa Hanasu y 361pum
Kpunte LpKBe cBeTor AnekcaHApa HeBckor y
Codujn. MaHactnp Cetn JoBaH borocnoB je Beh
NeTHaecT ropMHa AOMahuH yyecHuka ,MehyHa-
POAHE AMKOBHE KOAOHMje MoraHoBCKM MaHactup®.
Moa 3aLWTMTOM je ApxaBe oa 1949. roamHe.



‘mastery of St. John the Divine
from XIV century

Poganovo Monastery or Sv. John the Divine
Monastery is situated on the left riverbank of the
Jerma near the municipality of Dimitrovgrad. It is
the endowment of Konstantin Dejanovic, a
nobleman, and it dates back to the end of XIV
century. After his death, his daughter Jelena, who
was a wife of the Byzantine emperor Manojlo I
Paleolog, took the tendance over the monastery.
The church was painted one century later, as the
works on the monastery were finished in October
1499. The gallery of frescoes that covers the 1499.
The gallery of frescoes that covers the surface area
of 360 m2 is among one of the most important
masterpieces in the Balkans. Since July 1879 till
November 1920 the monastery was on the
Bulgarian teritory. The monastery preserved one of
the most beautifull icons (so called ,Double Icon®)
that dates from the end of the XV century and it was
a gift from the empress Jelena. On one side of the
icon Mother of Christ and Jovan Bogoslov are
painted, while the miracle in the monastery of Laton
is painted on the other side. Nowdays, this icon, as
well as some other relics of Poganovo monastery,
are kept in a collection in the crypt of the St.
Alexander Nevsky Cathedral in Sofia. For 15 yeras
monastery Poganovo has been hosting ,The
International art collony of Poganovo monastery*.
This monastery has been under the protection of
the state since 1949.
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‘Hacmp MpecBete boropoauue y ceny Cykoso, XIX Bek

18KM. UcTouHO oA MupoTa, Ha AecHOoj 0bann peke Jepme, y 6AM3NHU cena CyKoBO CMELLTEH je MaHacTup
nocseheH Ycnewy [pecBete Boropoavue y Hapopy no3Hatvju kao CykKoBCKM MaHactup. [paakba
MaHacThpa Tpajana je op 1857. po 1859. ropnHe 0 Yemy CBEAOYM HATMMC M3HAA NMPO30pa Ha 3anapHoj
dacapm. Cam MaHacTMp xuBonucaH je 1869. ropMHe. 3uaHa Aekopauuja MPeACTaBbda XPOHOAOLLIKM
npecek uctopuje Ctapor 3aBerta, xpulhaHcke 1 cpncke upkee. MaHacTup je rpaheH Ha TeMme/suMa 3HaTHO
cTapujer xpama. JEAMHCTBEH je No Tome LWTo je CBeTn XpUCTMdOp HaCAMKaH ca Marapehom raBoM U Kao
TakKBa GPeCKa je U3y3eTHO peTKa y MKOHOrpaduju U GpeckocAnkapcTay. [oa 3aluTUTOM je ApxaBe oA 1968.
roauHe. Moceta maHacTupy Mpecsete BoropoauLe M3a3nBa BEAUKO MHTEPECOBaHE Y CyCeAHOj Penybanum
Byrapckoj u MakepoHuju.



‘mastery of St. Mother of Christ in village Sukovo from XIX century

The Monastery of St. Mother of Christ, or Sukovo monastery, as it is well-known, is situated 18km east of
Pirot, on the right bank of the Jerma river and near village Sukovo. This monastery is dedicated to the
Ascending of St. Mother of Christ. The construction of the monastery lasted from 1857 till 1859, as
testified by the inscription above the windows on the west facade. The monastery itself was painted with
frescoes in 1869. The wall decoration represents a chronological history of the intersection of the Old
Testament, Christian and the Serbian Church. The monastery was built on the foundations of a much older
temple. This monastery has a unique fresco of St. Hristifor with a donkey’s head, an image which is very
rare in iconography and fresco painting. It has been under the protection of the state since 1968.




‘Hacmp Cs.hophe y ceny Temcka, XIV Bek

MaHactup ca upkBom CB. hopha Hanasu ce Ha 2 KM 0A cena TeMcka y npaBLy TonAor AOA@, OAHOCHO 17 Kwm
oA MupoTa. 3apyxbuHa je nopoauue AejaHosuh us XIV Beka. LipkBa je AeN0 NpeAy3nMAUBUX MOHaxa U
NOBOXHMX Cebaka M3 OKOAMHE. IaBHM A0 LIPKBE carpaheH je npe 157 6. roanHe, a 3MAOBU Cy MPEKPUBEHN
¢dpeckama TOKOM Maja U jyHa Te ropuHe. lNocebHy apXWUTEKTOHCKY BPEAHOCT MaHacTMPCKe LEeAWHE
npeAcTaB/sa MOHYMEHTAaAHU KOHaK M3 18. BeKa, kakaB He NMOCTOjU HWU Y JEAHOM CPMCKOM MaHacTupy u
npeAcTaBba ayTEHTUMUYAH CTUA TPaAhe MoAHebwda jyrouctouHe Cpbuje. MaHactvp je M3y3eTHo noceheH
TOKOM LIEAE FOAMHE U MPEACTaB/MAdA BaXaH AOKAAUTET Y TYPUCTUUKOj NOHYAM MupoTa.
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‘. George Monastery in village Temska, from XIV century

St. George Monastery is located at about 2km from village Temska towards village Topli Do, and at 17km
from Pirot. It is the endowment of the Dejanovic family from XIV century. The church is a product of work of
diligent monks and devoted villagers from this area. The main part of the church was built before 1576,
and the walls were painted with frescoes in May and June of 1576. Exceptional arhitectural value of this
monastery is represented by monumental accommodation building from XVIII century, unique among
Serbian monasteries. Furthermore, it represents authentic construction style of the area of south-east

Serbia. The moncs in this monastery prepare ointmets from medicinal herbs based on tradicional recipes,
the ointments which can help in the treatment of certain skin diseases. The Monastery has been under
the protection of the state since 1948.



QKBa Cs. letpa u [laBAa, NehuHcka upkea, Xlll Bek, ceno PcoBuu

Ha Ctapoj naaHuHu, y nehnHm 6paa Kannk koa cena PcoBum, yaameHor 22 KM oA MpoTa, Hanasw ce LpKBa
Cg Metpa 1 MNaBnaa (Xl BeK), no3HaTuja kao MNehnHcka LpkBa. JEAMHCTBEHA je MO MHOMO YeMy, Hajnpe cama
tbeHa AoKauuja y nehnHu. NosHarta je No ToMe LUTO Ha CEBEPHOM 3KAY OBOT CBETUAMLLITA CTOjU JEAMHCTBEHA
y xpuwhaHctBy dpecka Ucyca XpucTta no3Hatuja kao Kicyc MaaaeHal, Ha KOjoj je OH OCAMKaH Kao MAaA U
henaB, na npema ctuay U 6ojama , dpecka npunapa cpeAnHU AU Apyroj moroBUHM XIII Beka. Bepyje ce pa je
LPKBa MAM UCTIOCHULA ypeheHa 1 0CAMKaHa Kaaa je y Tapallky Cpbujy cTirao BeAMKK 6poj MCMIOCHKKA M3
CuHaja. lNehrHcka LpkBa y ceny PCoBLM je MOA 3aLLTUTOM APXXaBe Kao KyATYpHO A06po oa 1981. roanHe.




‘urch of St. Peter and Paul, Cave Church in village Rsovci from XIllIl century

The Church of St. Peter and Paul (XIIl century), also known as Cave Church, is a church on Stara Planina
mountain, in a cave of Kalik hill near village Rsovci, 22 km far from Pirot. It is unique in many ways,
primarily because of its location - itis in a cave. This church is famous for a fresco on the north wall of this
sanctuary which is unique in Christianity, a fresco of Jesus Christ known as “Young Jesus®. Jesus is here
portrayed as young and bald. By its style and colours, this fresco dates from the middle or the second half
of Xlll century. It is belived that this church or hermitage was decorated and painted in the period when
many ascetics from Sinai arrived in Serbia. Cave Church in village Rsovci has been under the protection of
the state as a cultural monument since 1981.



OKBa Pohewa Xpucrtosor, 1834. roauHe, Mupot

Hanasu ce y caMom LEHTPY rpaaa Ha nasapckoj cTpaHu, mo3Hata je U kao Ctapa LpkBea. MoceeheHa je npa3Huky Pohera XpucToBor a
rpaheHa je A06poBO/sHUM NPUAO3MMa BoraTujux myan. OBO je jeaaH 0A PETKUX XpamoBa Y 0BOM AeAy bankaHa y Koju ce yaasu cunaxerem
HW3 HEKOAMKO cTeneHKnKka. CaM XxpaM je Tako rpaheH jep je Mopana Aa ce UCTOLUTYje OAAYKA Ad LPKBA HE Yrpoxasa AOMUHaLM]y 06ANXHE
yamuje. Mopea came UpkBe 6uaa je 3rpapa Mutponoauvje. O H0j Ce 3a capa Mano 3Ha OCUM Aa je u3ropena y noxapy. Kako 36or
apXUTEKTOHCKE Tako M 3601 UCTOpUjCKe BpeAHOCTH 1986.1. nporaalueHa je 3a KyATypHO A06po.

Church of Nativity in Pirot, dating back from 1834

This church is located in the very heart of Pazar, a part of Pirot. Itis also known as the Old Church. It is dedicated to the celebration of birth
of Christ and it was built from the donations of wealthy citizens. This is one of the rare temples in this part of the Balkans that has an
entrance with few descending stairs. The church was built that way because it had to respect the decision not to threaten the dominance
of the narby mosque. Next to the church was the Metropolinate. However, little is known about it, apart from the fact that it was destroyed
by fire. The church was declared a cultural heritage in 1986 because of its arhitectural and historical value.




oﬁopHa upkBa y Tujabapu, XIX Bek, Mupot

Hanasu ce y ctapom aeny rpapa nosHat kao Tujabapa. CabopHa UpkBa carpaheHa je oo A0OPOBOMHMX MpuAora
“OAaroyecTMBUX MpPaBOCAABHUX xpulhaHa rpapa lMupota. CBM MMPOTCKM ecHadu Cy yyecTBOBaAM ca jeAHOM
YETBPTUHOM y GUHAHCHPakby FPaAHE @ KaCHUje 1 OApXaBakby LpkBe. 360r Tora Moxe Aa ce kaxe Aa je CabopHa LpkBa
3aAyx61Ha 3aHaTAWja U paaHUKa.

&ngregational Church in Tijabara, from XIX century

It is located in the old part of the town known as Tijabara. Congregational Church was built by voluntary contributions
from "devout Ortodox Christians from Pirot". All the town guilds participated with a quarter in the financing of the
construction and later in the maintenance of the church. Therefore, it can be said that the church was founded by
craftsmen and workers.



LipkBe U maHacTUpu Ha NoApyujy
I'papa Mupota

¢ MaHactup CB. JoBaH borocnos - “IoraHoBcKK
MaHactup” - 14.BeK, NOA 3aLUTUTOM je ApXKaBe

¢ LlpkBa Pohere Xp1cToBo y MnpoTy MAn nasapcka
upkBa, 19. Bek

¢ CabopHa upksa y Tujabapu, Mupor, 19.8ek

¢ MaHactup CB. boropoauue, ceno Cykoo, 19.8ek

¢ MaHactup CB. hopha, ceno Temcka, 14.8ek

* LlpkBa Cs. Metpa u MaBna nav MNehuHcka LpkBa, ceno
PcoBuy, 13.8eK

* MaHactup CB. boropoauLe, ceno Bucouka PxaHna,
18. Bek

¢ LlpkBa CB. hopha, ceno OcmakoBo, 15.8ek

¢ LlpkBa CB. Hukone, ceno Kpynau, Apyra noroBuHa 17.
BEKa

¢ MaHactup CB. JoBaH, ceno Kpynal, CnoMeH LpkBa 13
Apyre nonoBuHe 18.Beka

¢ llpkBa CB.Tpojuue, ceno Pyanrbe,19.8ek

¢ LlpkBa CB. ApxaHrena Muxauaa, ceno YnHuranaBLM,
carpaheHa 1858. roaouHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. YHydpuja, ceno basosuk, carpaheHa
1868.ropnHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. Hukone, ceno bena, carpaheHa 1854.ropnHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. lNapackeBe, ceno bpaor, carpaheHa 1878.
roauMHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. JoBaHa Kpctutema, ceno foctywa,
o06HOBMEHa 1835. ropuHe carpaheHa Ha TeMennma
cTapujer xpama

* LlpkBa CB. MapackeBe, ceno [pasaliHuLa, carpaheHa
y APYroj nonosuHu 19.8eka

¢ LlpkBa CB. HuKkone, ceno AojkuHUM, 15.8eK

¢ LlpkBa CB. JoBaHa, paHuje BasHecene [ocnoake,
ceno Aobpu Ao, carpaheHa 1849.roanHe Ha
TEMEe/sUMA CTapujer xpama

¢ LlpkBa CB. hopha, ceno 3ackoBuy, 1901.ropnHa

¢ LlpkBa BasHecema [ocnoame, 3aBoj, 16.8ek
(notonreHa)



Churches and monasteries in the
city of Pirot

¢ Monastery of St. John the Divine - XIV century

¢ Church of Birth of Christ in Pirot, XVIII century

¢ Congregational Church in Tijabara, Pirot, XIX century

¢ Monastery of St. Mother of Christ, village Sukovo, 1857.

¢ Monastery of St. George, village Temska, XIV century

e Church of St. Peter and Paul (Cave church), village
Rsovci, XlII century

¢ Monastery of St. Mother of Christ, village Visocka
Rzana, XVIII century

¢ Church of St. George, village Osmakovo, XV century

¢ Church of St. Nicolas, village Krupac, second half
of the XVII century

¢ St. John Monastery, village Krupac memorial
church from the second half of the XVIII century

¢ Holy Trinity Church, village Rudinje,XIX century

« St. Archangel Michael Church, village Ciniglavci,
built in 1858.

¢ Church of St. Unufrije, village Bazovik, built in 1868.

¢ St. Nicolas Church, village Bela, built in 1854

¢ St. Parascheva Church, village Brlog,
built in 1878.

¢ Church of St. John the Baptist, village Gostusa,
rebuilt in 1835 on the foundations of older
temple

¢ Church of St. Parascheva,village Gradasnica, built
in the second half of the XIX century

¢ Church of St. Nicolas, village Dojkinci, XV century

¢ Church of St. John, earlier,Church of the Ascending
of God, village Dobri do, built in 1849.0n the
foundations of an older temple

e Church of St. George,village Zaskovci, built in 1901.

¢ Church of the Ascending of God, village Zavoj,XVI
century (flooded)

LipkBa CB. Mapackese, bpnor




¢ LlpkBa CB. Tpojuua, ceno M3Bop, carpaheHa 1883.
roauMHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. Xapanamnuja, ceno Koctyp, carpaheHa
1864.ropmHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. MNapackeBe, ceno Pocomau, carpaheHa
1868.roamHe

* llpkBa CB. becpebpeHuka, ceno PacHuua, 18.Bek

¢ LlpkBa CB. Boropoauue,ceno Conor, carpaheHa
1849.ropmHe

¢ LlpkBa CB. Uanje, ceno CpehkoBal, carpaheHa 1876.

2 o roavHe
Lipksa CB. lNapackese, Tonan Ao * Llipkea CB. Urtbara, ceno Beanku CyBoaoa, carpaheHa
s gy oo T 1838.ropnHe

¢ Llpkea CB.. MNapackeBe, ceno Temcka,15.8ek

¢ Llpkea CB. lNeTke, ceno LlepoBa, carpaheHa 1875
rOAMHE.

* MaHactup CB. Mapuje, ceno YnHuraaBum, carpaheH
1858.roamHe

¢ LipkBa CB. [NeTpa v MNaBaa, ceno LipHokAULLTE,
carpaheHa kpajem 16.1 noyeTkom 17.Beka

¢ LlpkBa CB. Mauje, ceno LipeeHue, 19.8ex

¢ LlpkBa Cg. MNMapackese, ceno Tonan Ao, 19.8ek

¢ LlpkBa Cg. MeTke, ceno Opma, 06HOBLEHA Ha
TeMemUMa cTapuje upkee 13 14.8eka

¢ LlpkBa CB. ApxaHrena Muxauaa,lMaknaewtnua,19.8ex

¢ LlpkBa CB. Hukone / Cg. Metke, ceno CTaHuuer-e,
13.Bek

¢ LlpkBa CB. CaBe, ceno Beanku JoBaHoBaL, rpaaHsa
noyena 1938.roaMHe, a NOHOBHA rpaarba 3anovyeta
2009. ropnHe

¢ MaHactup CB. Hukone, MNMaaHnHMua, 16.8ek

¢ LlpkBa CB. Tpojuue, ceno JenoBuua, 19.8ek

* LlpkBa CB. Manje,ceno bapje Yndank, 19.8ek

¢ LlpkBa CB. ApxaHrena Muxawuaa, ceno lMomcka PxaHa,
21.8eK '

¢ LlpkBa CB. MaHTEAE]MOHA, Ceno BpaHuite, 1846.
roAvHE

¢ LlpkBa CB. hopha, ceno Huwop,carpaheHa Kpajem
19. 1 noyetkom 20.Beka, 06HOBLEHA Y 21.Beky




Holy Trinity Church, village lzvor, built in 1883
Church of St. Haralampije, village Kostur, built in
1864.

Church of St. Parascheva, village Rosomag, built in
1868.

St. Besrebrenika Church, village Rasnica, from the
end of the XVIII century

Church of Saint Mother of Christ,village Sopot, built
in 1849.

St. Elijah Church, village Sreckovac, built in 1876
Church of St. Ignjat, village Veliki Suvodol, built in
1838

Church of St. Parascheva, village Temska,XV
century

Church of St. Petka, village Cerova, built in 1875
St. Mary Monastery, village Ciniglavci, built in 1858
St. Peter and Paul Church), village Crnokliste,

built at the end of the XVI and the begining of XVII
century

Church of St. Elijah, village Crvencevo, XIX century
St. Parascheva Church, village Topli do, XIX century
St. Petka Church, village Orlja, rebuilt on the
foundations of an older church from the XIV
century

Church of St. Archangel Michael, village Paklestica,
XIX century

Church of St. Nicolas/St. Petka, village Stanicenje,
Xl century

Church of St. Sava, village Veliki jovanovac,
construction started in 1938 and continued in
2009.

Monastery of St. Nicolas, village Planinica, XVI
century

Holy Trinity Church, village Jelovica, XIX century

St. Elijah Church, village Barje Ciflik, XIX century
St. Archangel Michael Church, village Poljska
Rzana, XXI century

Church of St. Panteleimon, village Vraniste, 1846
Church of St. George, village NiSor,built in the end of
the XIX and early XX century, rebuilt in the XX century

]

‘Lipkea Cs. Tpojuue,
JenoBuua










Typuctnuka opraHusaumja MNupot
Cpbuja, Mupot, Cpnckux BAapapa 77

Tourist organization of Pirot
Serbia, Pirot, Srpskih vladara street 77

www.topirot.com
top010@mts.rs

tel +381 10 320 838
fax +381 10 320 839

Aohute Ha CTtapy NA@HWHY BUCOKO,
OAMOpPUTE AyLLY U OKO!




